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R2223-07 EC D1 Wall Repairs RFP 
Questions & Answers 

issued 06/07/2023 
 
1. Do you want to keep the carpet base?  

Yes. 
 

2. Just the back (west) wall?  
Yes and the center column. 
 

3. How will panels be attached to wall?  
Follow recommendation of vendor providing panels, make sure to mention wall is made of concrete. 
 

4. How much of the wall paneling will be removed?  
All will be removed.  If needed, wall will be fixed.  Then panels that are good/straight will be used for bottom third of wall 
(same height as rail).   
 

5. What type of decorative trim will be used between old and new panels?  
Something simple to match rails. 
 

6. Is the projector screen electric?  
No.  It will need to be removed and reattached. 
 

7. How will panel be added where exit sign is at?  
Have power box extends so it's flush with panels surface, exit sign will be mounted to box extender, with sign seating 
flush on new panel. 
 

8. Work is to be done outside of business hours?  
Yes, work is to be done during nights, weekends and holidays. 
 

9. Which days are Court holidays?  
The next holidays are: 
Tuesday, July 4 
Monday, September 4 
Friday, September 22 
Friday, November 10 
Thursday & Friday, November 23-24 
Monday, December 25 
 

10. Will the seats need to be removed?  
Yes, the back row will need to be removed and re-attached.  If not needed for current court needs, Court will provide 
storage for seating so area is ready for next business days without having to re-attach each time. 
 

11. Will the court provide storage for tools?  
Yes, contractor's items can be secured on site during non-work time.  Outdoor area will be provided to place a dumpster. 
 

12. Is upper ledge & ceiling hot?  
Yes. 
 

13. Will concrete humps need to be smooth out?  
Concrete is expected to be level. 
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14. What manufacturer do you want for the fabric panels?  

It's up to the contractor to propose.  Looking for something simple, burgundy to match courtroom seating.  See sample 
below.  Note it is for reference only, and we are not specifying manufacturer, but Court is recommending larger panels so 
there’s less seams and is requesting color samples prior to making any orders. 
  

 
 
 


